7/121/22, 3:23 PM jindalaluminium Mail - Enquiry No'EN220700552'-'E5048'Bhiwadi Division

Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Jindal Aluminium

|qU|w No: EN220700552' ‘E5048 Bhlwadl D|V|S|on

Thu, Jul 21, 2022 at 3:05 PM

J@everlastsales com <|nfo@everlastsales com>

purchase. bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com
' rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com, shivkumar kapadia <shivkumar.kapadia@gmail.com>

dear Sir,

Load Cells are not repairable and in four Load cell type Weighing machine you will have to change all the four load

sells.

zach Load Cell will cost you Rs. 7,500.00 X4=Rs.30,000.00

3.5.T. 18% Extra,

Payment Terms : 100% Advance ST g
Mahesh Singh Mobile-7665431946
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Firm Name : Everlast Weighing System SIS F w:‘l:"FOAJALL th‘\)} ] 7
Bank Name : H.D.F.C. BANK “ ‘

P& F NG rexma L
A/c No. : 01682000004348 ; """"

A/cType : Current

IFSC Code : HDFC0000168

City . Bhiwadi-301019, Distt- Alwar, Rajasthan R w N
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From: purchase.bhiwadi@)jindalaluminium.com [mailto: purchase bhiwadi@jindalaluminium,coml...
Sent: 20 July 2022 10:34 ,
To: info@everlastsales.com _\, \(’/\QA %m\\/‘“ J

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@); indalaluminium.com; rajgopal @] mda\alummlum com™ &
Subject: [OBORONA-SPAM] Enquiry No: 'EN220700552'-'E5048'Bhiwadi Division q ]'ﬁﬁi
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Dear Sir/Madam, MQX&
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